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White, John 

From: Close Paul l ........................................................... ........................ .C._o_.d_..e._$. ....................... 
Sent: 02 June 2009 16:36 

To: White, John 

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Attachments: Charles Stewart-Farthing.doc 

From: Close Paul 
Sent: 02 June 2009 16:31 
To: ’Charles Farthing’ 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Reply attached. 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 
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